

SACRAMENTO COUNTY JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION

http://www.probation.saccounty.net

Carole D'Elia Chair

JUVENILE DELINQUENCY PREVENTION COMMISSION SUMMARY OF MINUTES February 24, 2015

Present Jane Claar Carole D'Elia Dennis Dulay Hillary Gaines

Dr. Daniel Okada Heyman Matlock Dr. Virginia Maulfair Frederick Mills Rachel Rios Gwendolyn Jackson Tucker

Guests:

Absent: Meer Lihony

<u>Action</u>

1. Call to Order:

A quorum was present. The meeting convened at 10:32 a.m.

- 2. Approval of the Summary of Minutes: Commissioner Carole D'Elia stated Jerry Flynn should be removed from the list of people present at the meeting, as he is no longer part of the commission. Commissioner Dulay motioned to accept the Summary of Minutes from the January 27, 2015 meeting. Commissioner Frederick Mills seconded the motion. The minutes were approved by the Commission.
- **3. Announcements:** There are currently (3) vacancies on the commission. The Commission is requesting that Probation distribute an email to all retired Probation Officers that still reside within Sacramento County. Applications are available online through the Juvenile Justice Commission website.

The Commission also noted that they would be awarding a \$1,000 scholarship to youth who have been or are currently involved in the juvenile justice system. Potential nominees could be AB12 youth, American Legion and/or Kennedy high youth, to name a few. Officers would need to complete the full application for the youth including all attachments.

The scholarship presentation is scheduled to be held, March 10, 2015 at 9:30 a.m., at the Board of Supervisors chambers, 700 H Street, Suite 1450, Sacramento, CA 95814. Commissioner Jane Claar will email Cheryl Hall for confirmation of date and time.

Public Comment

4. None.

Discussion

- 5. None.
- 6. The YDFs most updated <u>Population Report</u> was provided, giving the commission a snapshot of the Youth Detention Facility's population within the facility and youth that are assigned to Placement. It was requested that Probation break the population report down by ethnicity.
- 7. Chair Carole D'Elia informed the Commission she believes Supervising Deputy District Attorney, Natalia Luna, will potentially be presenting the Gun Violence Information For Teens (G.I.F.T) program at our April 21, 2015 meeting. Commissioner Rios noted that Sacramento has a higher adult arrest rate even over Los Angeles. New information from Natalia would be highly beneficial.
- 8. The next DPC meeting is tentatively scheduled for, Tuesday, March 17, 2015, at the Elinor Hickey Academy site. Commissioner D'Elia stated that she would contact Cheryl Hall to determine Judge Boulware-Eurie's availability for the JJC meeting once the date and time of the site visit has been confirmed.
- **9.** Training with Board of State and Community Corrections will be postponed until the summer due to staffing shortages.
- 10. The Commission would still like to have the East Bay Asian Youth Center possibly present in May 2015. Commissioner D'Elia stated that she would be in contact with David from EBayC to discuss this item.

Future Agenda Items

• Elinor Hickey Academy presentation – Sacramento Office of Education and Probation

NEXT MEETING: Tuesday, March 17, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. @ Elinor Hickey Academy

Commissioner Heyman Matlock motioned to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Dennis Dulay seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 11:01 a.m.

Documents pertaining to agenda items will be made available for public inspection at the Sacramento County Probation Department Administration Office, 9750 Business Park Drive, Suite 220, Sacramento, CA 95827 or online at <u>http://www.probation.saccounty.net</u>